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NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Company will be held
on the Friday, 28th September, 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at VCCI Commercial Complex 73 GIDC, MAKARPURA,
VADODARA- 390010 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2018 and
the Reports of the Auditors’ and Board of Directors’ thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. K. R. Bhuva who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

To declare dividend at 8% i.e. Rs. 0.80 per equity share.

To appoint M/s CNK & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors and fix their
remuneration:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 [including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force] (‘the Act’) and pursuant to the
recommendations of Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, M/s CNK & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants(Firm Registration No. 101961W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the residual period of four years out of their term of five years, to hold office from the
conclusion of this 31stAnnual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 35th AGM of the Company on
such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of Audit
Committee.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
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TO APPOINT MR. BHASKAR J. VYAS AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act') and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], and
Clause 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas
(DIN 08064556), who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, who was appointed as an additional director and
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act, from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f 2nd February, 2018 for a period of 5 years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and expedient to give effect to these resolutions.”

TO REAPPOINT MRS. HEMANGINI D. PATHAK AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act’) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], and
Clause 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Hemangini D.
Pathak (DIN 00054624), whose term as an independent director expires on 28th May, 2019 and who has
submitted a declaration, to the effect that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section
149(6) of the Act, and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing her candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f 29th
May, 2019 for a period of 5 years.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and expedient to give effect to these resolutions.”
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7. TO REVISE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. KANTILAL R. BHUVA AS A MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00054532)

To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as a Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the approval, be and is, hereby accorded to revision in remuneration of Mr. Kantilal R. Bhuva
(DIN: 00054532) as a Managing Director of the Company to Rs. 2,00,000/-(Rs. Two Lac only) per month w.e.f 1st
October, 2018 for his residual term ending on 30th September, 2019 as recommended by Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meeting held on 24th May,
2018 with no change in perquisites as well as other terms and conditions of his appointment, pursuant to the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT the Board of Directors will have liberty to alter and/or vary the terms and conditions
of the remuneration which shall not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Kantilal R
Bhuva.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of no profit or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency
of his tenure, the remuneration as aforesaid will be paid as minimum remuneration.”

8 TO REVISE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. MAHENDRA R. BHUVA AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(DIN:00054562)

To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as a Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the approval, be and is, hereby accorded to revision in remuneration of Mr. Mahendra R.
Bhuva (DIN: 00054562) as an Executive Director of the Company to Rs. 2,00,000/-(Rs. Two Lac only) per month
w.e.f 1st October, 2018 for his residual term ending on 30th September, 2019 as recommended by Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meeting held on 24th May,
2018 with no change in perquisites as also other terms and conditions of his appointment, pursuant to the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT the Board of Directors will have liberty to alter and/or vary the terms and conditions
of the remuneration which shall not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Mahendra
R Bhuva.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of no profit or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency
of his tenure, the remuneration as aforesaid will be paid as minimum remuneration.

9 TO REVISE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. HIMMATLAL P. BHUVA AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(DIN:00054580)

To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as a Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the approval, be and is, hereby accorded to revision in remuneration of Mr. Himmatlal P.
Bhuva (DIN: 00054580) as an Executive Director of the Company to Rs. 200,000/-(Rs. Two Lac only) per month
w.e.f 1st October, 2018 for his residual term ending on 30th September, 2019 as recommended by Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meeting held on 24th May,
2018 with no change in perquisites as also other terms and conditions of his appointment, pursuant to the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors will have liberty to alter and/or vary the terms and conditions
of the remuneration which shall not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Himmatlal
P.Bhuva.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of no profit or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency
of his tenure, the remuneration as aforesaid will be paid as minimum remuneration.

Polymechplast Machines Limited

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Date: 24-05-2018 Gauri Bapat
Place : Vadodara Company Secretary
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ANY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY
SHOULD BE LODGED WITH THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LATER THAN FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING
IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE
PERSON AS A PROXY, PROVIDED THAT SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY
OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the
relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorising their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business enumerated under ltem No. 5 to 9 of the accompanying Notice are annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 21st
September, 2018 to 28th September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

Subject to provisions of the Act, dividend as recommended by the Board, if declared at the meeting will be
paid within a period of 30 days from the date of declaration to those members whose names appear on the
Register of Members on 28th September, 2018.

Members wishing to claim dividends that remains unclaimed are requested to correspond with Registrar
and Share transfer agents as mentioned above, or to the Company Secretary at the Company’s registered
office. Members are requested to note that dividends that are not claimed within seven years from the date
of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account will as per Section 124 of the Act, be transferred to
the Investor Education and protection Fund (IEPF). Shares on which dividend remains unclaimed for seven
consecutive years will be transferred to the IEPF as per Section 124 of the Act, and the applicable rules.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the Company / MCS Share
Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts of the Company are requested to write to
the Company at least seven working days prior to the date of AGM so that information can be kept ready at
the meeting.

E-Voting:

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the
Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility through Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘CDSL’)
as an alternative, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their votes electronically on the
resolutions mentioned in the notice of 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held
on 28th September, 2018 (‘the AGM Notice’). The Company has appointed Mr. Devesh A. Pathak,
Practising Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner. E-voting is optional. The E-voting rights of the shareholders/beneficial owners shall be
reckoned on the equity shares held by them as on 21st September, 2018. The e-voting will commence on
25th September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on 27th September, 2018 at 5.00 p.m. The Members
desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given hereinafter.

PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING

A.

In case a Member receives an e-mail from CDSL (for Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with
the Company/Depositories):

The voting period begins on 25th September, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on 27th September, 2018 at 5.00
p.m. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on 21st September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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i. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue.

iii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
iv.  Click on Shareholders.
v. Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
vi. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vii. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
EVOTING INSTRUCTIONS

For members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department(Applicable for both

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the serial number printed in address slip.

* Incase the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Date of Birth as registered with the DP/RTO in dd/mm/yyyy format or Enter the
Bank Details Dividend Bank Detail as recorded with your DP/RTA.

OR Please note- In respect of Physical shareholdings and whose DOB and Dividend Bank details
Date of Birth are not registered with DP/RTA should enter no. of shares held by you as on the cut off date i.e.
(DOB) 21-09-2018

ix. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab

X. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

xii. Click on the 180612003 (EVSN) for the relevant Polymechplast Machines Ltd. on which you choose to
vote.

xii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xiv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xvii. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xviii. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xix. Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates

4
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. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Please follow all steps from sr. no. (i) to sr. no. (xviii) above to cast vote.

(B) The voting period will begin on 25th September, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. and will end on 27th September,
2018 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 21st September, 2018 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the ‘Frequently Asked
Questions’ (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or
write an email tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Other Instructions:

The e-voting period will commence on 25th September, 2018 and will end on 27th September, 2018. During
this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on 21st September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on 21st September, 2018.

Mr. Devesh A Pathak, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 4559) has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of
the Company.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot at the meeting. If a
Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be
treated as invalid.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.polymechplast.com and on the website of CDSL www.evoting.cdsl.com within two days of the passing
of the resolutions at the 31st AGM of the Company on and communication to the stock exchanges, where
the shares of the Company are listed.
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Polymechplast Machines Limited

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No.5 & 6

The Board of Directors, in terms of the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the
appointment of Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas as well as reappointment of Mrs. Hemangini D. Pathak at its meeting held on
2nd February, 2018 and 24th May, 2018 respectively w.e.f 2nd February,2018 and 29th May, 2019 respectively for
the period of five years as a Non-Executive Independent Director

The brief resume of Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas and Mrs. Hemangini D. Pathak together with other details as required
under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are
provided in the Annexure to this notice. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for their appointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company and are independent of the management. The copy of the draft letter for their appointment as a Non-
Executive Independent Director would be available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on any working day, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays
upto 28th September, 2018.

The Board considers their continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to
avail their services as a Non-Executive Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolutions
in respect of their appointment/reappointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director, for your approval by way
of Ordinary Resolution and Special Resolution respectively. The Company has received the proposal for
appointment/reappointment as a Director as per applicable rules and regulations.

Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas does not hold any Equity Shares of the Company. Mrs. Hemangini D. Pathak holds 200
Equity shares

None of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel(s) and their relatives, except Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas and Mrs.
Hemangini D. Pathak shall be deemed to be interested or concerned financially or otherwise in their respective
resolution.

ltemno.7to 9

By keeping in view responsibilities shouldered as well as valuable contributions made by Mr. K. R. Bhuva,
Chairman &Managing Director, Mr. M. R. Bhuva as well as Mr. H. P. Bhuva, Executive Directors in the progress of
the Company, your Directors as well as Nomination and Remuneration Committee have recommended revision in
their remuneration with effect from 1st October, 2018 for their residual period upto 30th September, 2019 as
detailed below:

Part —A Remuneration

PARTICULARS

K. R. BHUVA

M. R. BHUVA

H. PBHUVA

Monthly Salary

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m.

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m.

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m.

Part —B Allowances & perquisites

House rent Rs. 18000 p.m. Rs. 16,500 p.m. Rs. 16,500 p.m.
allowance
Leave Travel 10% of basic salary 10% of basic salary 10% of basic salary
Concession p.a p.a p.a
(once in a year)
Conveyance Rs. 800 p.m Rs. 800 p.m Rs. 800 p.m
Medical Maximum of Rs. Maximum of Rs. Maximum of Rs.
Reimbursement 1,250 p.m 1,250 p.m 1,250 p.m

(for self and family) (for self and family) (for self and family)
Tuition Fee Rs. 100/- p.m Rs. 200/- p.m Rs. 300/- p.m
Exgratia Payment Rs. 750/- p.m Rs. 750/- p.m Rs. 750/- p.m

as per the
Company'’s Policy
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Part —-C Retiral Benefits

Leave and Leave They will be entitled to leave encashment at the end of their tenure as per the
Encashment Company’s policy.
Contribution to P.F, Contribution to provident fund, superannuation and Annuity to the extent either
Superannuation& singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act; Gratuity payable
Gratuity. shall not exceed half amonth’s salary for each completed year of service
Part -D
Other allowances Car facility provided by the Company for personal use and car maintenance up to Rs.
3000/-p.m
Telephone, internet including Mobile phone at residence will be considered as
perquisites
Membership fee Rs. 350/-p.m.
Electricity Bill of residence will be considered as perquisites

Your Directors seek your approval to the resolutions as set out in item 7 to 9 of the accompanying notice as Special
Resolution.

Mr. K. R. Bhuva and Mr. M. R. Bhuva,being related to each other, shall be deemed to be interested or concerned
financially or otherwise in the resolution as set out in item no. 7 and 8. Mr. H .P. Bhuva shall be deemed to be interested
or concerned financially or otherwise in the resolution as set outin ltem no. 9.

No other Director/Key Managerial Personnel or/their relatives shall be deemed to be interested or concerned financially
orotherwise in any of the aforesaid resolutions.

Particulars as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 :

Statement in compliance with Clause no. iv of sub paragraph B, Section I, of Part Il of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Nature of Industry : Plastic Processing Machines
2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial

Production Company : Already Commenced
3. In case of new Companies, expected date of

commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus. : N.A.
4, Financial performance based on

Givenindicator

(a) Net Profit : Rs. 123.68lacs

(b) Effective Capital : Rs.1086.31 lacs

(9] Total Income : Rs. 1506.64 lacs
5. Foreign investments or Collaborations, if any : N.A.
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Name of Directors

Mr. K. R. Bhuva

Mr. M. R. Bhuva

Mr. H. P. Bhuva

1.Background details

Exposure of
around 32 years

Exposure of
around 27 years

Exposure of
around 27 years

2.Past remuneration

Rs. 1,50,000 p.m
plus perquisites

Rs. 1,50,000 p.m
plus perquisites

Rs. 1,50,000 p.m
p.m plus perquisites

3.Recognition or awards

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

4. Job profile and his
sustainability

1. Chairman and
Managing Director
2. Suitable in view of
his contribution

1. Executive Director
2. Suitable in view of
his contribution

1. Executive Director
2. Suitable in view of
his contribution

5. Remuneration proposed

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m. plus
perquisites as detailed
in explanatory

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m. plus
perquisites as detailed
in explanatory

Rs. 2,00,000 p.m. plus
perquisites as detailed
in explanatory

the Company, or
relationship with the
managerial personnel,
if any.

statement statement statement
6.Comparative
remuneration Not Available Not Available Not Available
7. Pecuniary relationship Related to Related to K.R. Bhuva Not related
directly or indirectly with Mr. M. R. Bhuva

DISCLOSURES:

The following disclosures shall be mentioned in the Board of Director’s report under the heading “Corporate
Governance’, if any, attached to the financial statement:

1. All elements of remuneration package

As detailed in the explanatory statement

2. details of fixed component and performance

As detailed in the explanatory statement

linked incentives along with the performance criteria.

3. Service contracts, notice period, severance fees

(i) service contracts for 3 years
(i) Notice period : 3 months
iii) No severance fees

4. Stock option details, if any

N.A.
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES:

Pursuantto clause 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(As per Partll, Section ll, Para B, item (iv), (I} of Schedule V)

Name of Directors |Mr. K. R. Bhuva LVIr. M. R.Bhuva nllr. H.P.Bhuva I\Lr. B. J.Vyas MJs. H.D. Pathak

(A)Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian Indian

Date of Birth 07/12/1956 22/07/1963 01/06/1964 16/01/1942 14/08/1963

Date of Appointment|27/09/1990 01/10/1998 01/10/1998 02/02/2018 18/04/2004

Experience (Yrs.) |28years 23 years 23 years 36 years 14 years

(b)Expertise in Industrialist Industrialist Industrialist Banking sector  [Administration

specific functional

areas

Qualification Diplomain Diplomain Diplomain CAIlIB BAwith
Mechanical Pharmaceuticals | Pharmaceuticals Economics
Engineering

Directorship held None None None None None

in other Listed entity

membership held in |[None None None None None

Board Committees

of other Listed

entities

No. of Equity Shares 273325 270943 272650 200

held in the Company

(C)Disclosure of Related to Related to Not related Notrelated otrelated

Relationship Mr. MRBhuva |Mr.KRBhuva

interest
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(_ BOARD'S REPORT |

To
The Members of
POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Board's Report of your Company together with the Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL RESULTS:

PARTICULARS 201718 2016-17
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, Exceptional Item and Tax 257.48 169.05
(Less) Depreciation (36.77) (31.17)
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 220.71 137.88
Add/(Less)Tax expense

(i) Currenttax (68.65) (41.67)

(i) Deferredtax (26.69) 12.48
(Less) Income tax adjustments relating to earlier year (1.69) -
Net Profit for the Year 123.68 108.70
Add: BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD 435.68 333.57
(Less) Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit (3.66) (6.59)
PROFIT CARRIED FORWARD TO BALANCE SHEET 555.70 435.68

During the year under review, total income of Rs. 4864.95 lacs as against Rs. 3807.51 lacs in the previous year exhibits
growth of about 27.77%. Net profit of Rs 123.68 /- as against Rs 108.70 in the previous year has grown by about 13.78%
which can be mainly attributed to reductionin finance cost.

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend dividend at the rate of 8% i.e. Rs. 0.80 per equity share for the year ended
31stMarch, 2018 subject to approval of shareholders.

3. FORFEITURE OF SHARES

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th November, 2017 forfeited 989800 partly paid up Equity shares to the
extent of Rs. 5/- per share.

4, INFORMATIONABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Neither the Company has any Subsidiary, Joint venture nor Associate Company nor any other Company has become
or ceased to be Subsidiary/Joint Venture/ Associate Company of the Company during the year.

5. TRANSFEROFAMOUNT TOINVESTOR EDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed amount to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund(IEPF) during
the year under review pursuant to provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and accordingly no
amount is transferred to IEPF.

6. EXPLANATION(S)/COMMENT(S) ON QUALIFICATION(S) RESERVATION(S) ADVERSE REMARK(S)/
DISCLAIMERBY STATUTORY AUDITOR/SECRETARIALAUDITOR IN THEIRRESPECTIVE REPORT

There are neither any qualification/ reservation/ adverse remark nor any disclaimer by Statutory Auditor or Secretarial
Auditor in their draft report and accordingly no explanation/ commentis required.

7. MATERIALCHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
No material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the period
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of end of financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report and hence not reported.
8. EXTRACTOF THEANNUAL RETURN U/S 92(3) OF THEACTAS PERFORM MGT-9

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is enclosed as per Annexure -A.

9. MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR

During the Financial Year 2017-18, Six meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held.
10. DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that

i.  Your Directors have followed the applicable accounting standards along with proper explanation relating to
material departure, if any, while preparing the annual accounts;

ii.  Your Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of financial year and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for the period;

iii. Your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv.  YourDirectors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
v.  Your Directors have laid down internal financial controls which are adequate & effectively operational.

vi. Your Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and effectively operational.

11. AUDITORS
a) Statutory Auditors and Report

In accordance with the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and the
relevant Rules framed thereunder, your Directors recommend to the members of the Company to appoint
M/s CNK & Associates, LLP Chartered Accountants, Vadodara as a Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold the office up to the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting

The Company has received requisite certificate and consent from them. You are requested to appoint them
and fix remuneration.

The auditors report for the financial year 2017-18 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark.

b) Secretarial Auditors and Report

The Company has appointed M/s Devesh Vimal & Co. Practising Company Secretaries as Secretarial
Auditors. Their reportis enclosed as per Annexure-B.

c) Internal Audit and Report

The Company has appointed M/s Rajesh Nagda and Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal
Auditors.

d) CostAuditandReport
There is no requirement for Cost Audit as the Company does not fall in the criteria for the same.
12) LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any guarantees or securities covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013(‘the Act’).

However, the aggregate of loans and advances granted as also investments are within the limits of Section 186 of the
Act.

11
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13) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188 (1) of the Act in the
prescribed Form AOC-2, is enclosed as per Annexure-C forming part of this report.

14) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:
{(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
(i) thestepstaken orimpacton conservation of energy;
- Installation of Solar Photo Voltic system earlier helps in conservation of energy.
(i) the stepstaken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;

- Installation of Solar Photo Voltic system earlier helps in using alternative source of energy i.e. Solar
Power

(B) TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

Since the Company has not imported technology, the Company has no information to offer in respect of
Technology absorption.

(C) FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year under review, actual inflow and actual outflow of foreign exchange was Rs. 1,58,91,086/- and
Rs.2,84,56,433/- respectively.

15) RISKMANAGEMENT
Risk Management Policy is in place.
16) DIRECTORS AND KMP

During the year, Mr. J. H. Pathak resigned as an independent director of the Company on 2nd February, 2018. Your
directors at their meeting held on 2nd February, 2018 appointed Mr. B.J. Vyas as an additional director to hold office
upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting as well as independent director w.e.f. 2nd February, 2018 subject to approval
of members. Tenure of Mrs. H. D. Pathak as an independent director ends on 28th May, 2019. It is proposed to
reappoint herw.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

Mr. K.R. Bhuva, Chairmen and Managing Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offers himself for re election.

17) Deposits:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit within the meaning of the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

18) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall in any of the criteria of Section 135(1) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and hence the Company is not required to comply with the same.

19) MEDIAN EMPLOYEE DETAILS

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 will be made available to any member on
request.

20) ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘LODR’), the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.

21) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In view of paid up capital and Net Worth of the Company being lesser than Rs. 10 Crores and Rs. 25 Crores
respectively, Corporate Governance Report as prescribed in Clause C of schedule V to LODR is not included in the
Annual Reportin terms of Regulations 15(2) of LODR.
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22) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND DECLARATION

Mrs. H. D. Pathak, Mr. A. N. Shah and Mr. B.J. Vyas have been appointed as the Independent Directors of the Company
pursuant to Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 on 29th May, 2014, 18th September, 2014 and 2nd February,
2018 respectively for a term of 5 consecutive years on the Board of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that all the Independent directors duly appointed by the
Company have given the declaration and they meet the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

23) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration committee pursuant to section 178(1) of the Act and
accordingly formulated the policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration.

24) REMUNERATION POLICY
Remuneration to Executive Directors:

The detail of remuneration paid to Executive Directors are provided in the Extract of Annual Returni.e. Form No. MGT-9
as perAnnexure-A.

Remuneration to Non Executive Directors:

The Non Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees for each meeting of the Board and
Committee of Directors attended by them.

Name of the Director Position held in Category of the Director

the Committee
Mr. Ashokkumar Shah Chairman Non Executive Independent Director
Mr. Bhaskar J. Vyas (wef 2-02-2018) Member Non Executive Independent Director
Mrs. Hemangini Pathak Member Non Executive Independent Director

Remuneration policy is available on its salient features as follows:
Itis here by affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the remuneration policy of the company.
25. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has suitably laid down the code of conduct for all Board members and senior management personnel of
the Company. The declaration by Managing Director and CFO of the Company relating to the compliance of the
aforesaid code of conduct forms an integral part of this annual report.

26.VIGIL MECHANISM

In accordance with Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 22(1) of LODR, the Company
has formulated the Vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns and made provisions for
direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee.

27.NO SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDER

No significant or material order was passed by any regulator, court or tribunal impacting the going concern status or
Company's operations in future during the year under review.

28. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There has been no instance of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under section 143(12) of the Act and Rules
framed there under either to the Company or to the Central Government.

29. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to its reserves. Hence, no amount is transferred to reserves during
the year under review.

30. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business during the year under review.
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31. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee drawing remuneration of Rs 1,02,00,000 or more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000 per month for any
part of the year or more and hence no particulars have been furnished as prescribed under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

32. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has been
set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

The summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the financial year2016-2017 is as
under:

- Number of Complaints Received NIL
- Number of Complaints Disposed off NIL
33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

- Management Discussion & Analysis Report as stipulated under Para B of Schedule V of LODRis attached to
this Report as per Annexure.

34.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls in place. It has documented procedures covering all
financial and operating functions. These controls have been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to
maintaining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from unauthorized use or losses,
compliances with regulations and for ensuring reliability of financial reporting. The Company has continued its efforts to
align allits processes and controls with global best practices in these areas as well.

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, regularly reviews the audit plans, significant audit findings, adequacy of
internal controls, compliance with Accounting Standards as well as reasons for changes in accounting policies and
practices, if any.

35. STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

In terms of clause no. 9 of Revised $S-1 (Revised Secretarial Standards on meetings of Board of Directors effective
from 01.10.2017), your Directors state that the Company has been compliant of applicable Secretarial Standards
during the year under review.

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take opportunity to express their gratitude to government, bankers, advisers, employees and
shareholders for their valuable support and co-operation,

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Date : 24/05/2018 K.R.Bhuva
Place: Vadodara Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE BOARD’S REPORT
FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31-03-2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

l. REGISTRATIONAND OTHERDETAILS
i) CIN:-L27310GJ1987PLC009517
i) Registration Date:-24-03-1987
iii) Name ofthe Company :-POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
iv) Category/Sub-Category ofthe Company :- Company Limited by shares
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details:- 775 GIDC INDUSTRIALESTATE,
MAKARPURA,
BARODA-390010.
vi) Whether listed company Yes/No:- Yes
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany :
M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited.
1st Floor, Neelam Apartments, Above Chappanbhog Sweet, 88, Sampatrao Colony,
Alkapuri, Vadodara, Gujarat,
Tel.:+91 265 2314757 Fax : +91 265 234639,
E-mail: mcsltdbaroda@gmail.com

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated;-

Sr Name and Description of main NIC Code ofthe Product/service % to total turnover of
No. products / services the company

1 Industrial Machinery 84773000 99.53%

Sr. NAME ANDADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING % of Shares Applicable
No THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY [held Section

/ASSOCIATE
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the Year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%Change

during the
year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

%of Total
Shares

(1)
g)
h)
i)
)
k)
)

A.Promoters

Indian
Individual/HUF
Central Govt.
State Govi(s)
Bodies Corp.
Banks/FI

Any Other....
Sub-total (A)(1) -
Foreign

NRIs Individuals
Other Individuals
Bodies Corp.
Banks /FI

Any Cther....
Sub-total (A) (2):-
Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A1HA)2)
Public Shareholding
Institutions
Mutual Funds
Banks/FI

Central Govt
Sate Gov(s)
Value Capital Funds
Insurance Companies
Fills

Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
Sub-total (B)(1) ;-

1828034

140000

1968034

1968034

1828034

140000

1968034

1968034

31.67

243

34.10

18,28,034

140000

1968034

1968034

18,28,034

140000

1968034

1968034

38.23 6.56

293 0.50

41.16 7.06

c)

Non-Institutions
Bodies Corp.

Indian

Overseas

Individuals

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital uptoRs.2 lakh
Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capitalin excess of
Rs.2lakh

Others (specify)

34621

810820

673562

101503

165900

1947660

69400

200521

2758480

673562

170903

3.48

47.79

11.67

2.96

94217

791577

655748

110864

165700

928560

67000

259917

1720137

655748

177864

543 1.95

35.97 11.82

2.04

13.71

3.72 0.76
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Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding (B)
(B)(1)+B)2)
Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs &ADRs

1620506
1620506

2182960
2182960

3803466
3803466

65.90
65.90

1652406
1662406

1161260
1161260

2813666
2813666

58.84
58.84

(7.06)
(7.06)

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

3576840

2194660

5771500*

100

3620440

1161260

4781700*

100

* No. of total shares have reduced from 5771500 equity shares to 4781700 equity shares in view of forfeiture of
989800 partly paid up equity shares to the extent of Rs. 5 per share.

(i) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
Atthe beginning of the year 1968034 34.09% 1968034 41.16%
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons forincrease/decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc): Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sl ) Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
No. Shareholder's Name beginning of the year end of the year
No. of % of % of Shares| No. of % of % of Shares %
Shares total Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ change
Shares [encumbered Shares [encumbered| in share
of the to total of the to total holding
Company Shares Company Shares during
the year
1 KRBhuva 2,73,325 474 NIL | 2,73,325 5.72 NIL 0.98
2 MRBhuva 2,70,943 4.69 NIL | 2,70,943 5.67 NIL 0.98
3 H P Bhuva 2,72,650 472 NIL | 2,72,650 5.70 NIL 0.98
4 HKBhuva 2,70,500 4.79 NIL | 2,70,500 5.66 NIL 0.87
5 HMBhuva 2,70,600 4.71 NIL | 2,70,600 5.66 NIL 0.95
6 M HBhuva 2,73,950 4.75 NIL | 2,73,950 5.73 NIL 0.98
7 AMBhuva 81,600 1.41 NIL 81,600 1.71 NIL 0.3
8 SHBhuva 79,530 1.40 NIL 79530 1.66 NIL 0.26
9 G KBhuva 29,709 0.53 NIL 29709 0.62 NIL 0.09
10 | HD Pathak 200 0.00 NIL 200 0.00 NIL NIL
11 Plastomech Equ 1,40,000 2.43 NIL [ 1,40,000 2.93 NIL 0.50
Pvt. Ltd.
12 | HKantilalBhuva 5,027 0.10 NIL 5,027 0.11 NIL 0.01
Total 19,68,034 34.18 NIL | 19,68,034 41.16 NIL 6.98

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) - No Change
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs & ADRs):

,\?(:_ Name of Share Holder 31 %3%31 8 %

1 S.D.F.C.Ltd. 1,50,000 3.14
2 Nimit Patel 91047 1.90
3 Patel Dilipbhai 87802 1.84
4 Dilipbhai B Patel 65055 1.36
5 Shailesh Natvarlal Gandhi 62,244 1.30
6 Tirathdas J Khetwani (HUF) 60,101 1.26
7 Neha Mukesh Khetwani 58,981 1.23
8 Gunjan G. Gandhi 57217 1.20
9 Hitesh Ramiji Javeri 40000 0.84
10 Bhagwanti Tirathdas Khetwani 36,005 0.75

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each or the Directors and KMP No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
Atthe beginning of the year
1 Kantilal R, Bhuva 2,73,325 4.74 2,73,325
2 Mahendrakumar R. Bhuva 2,70,943 4.69 2,70,943
3 Himmatlal P. Bhuva 2,72,650 4,72 2,72,650
4 Hemangini D. Pathak 200* 0.00* 200*
5 AshokbhaiN. Shah 5500 0.10 5500
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL Nil
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc):
Atthe End of the year
1 Kantilal R. Bhuva 2,73,325 5.72 2,73,325 5.72
2 Mahendrakumar R. Bhuva 2,70,943 5.67 2,70,943 5.67
3 Himmatlal P. Bhuva 2,72,650 5.70 2,72,650 5.70
4 Hemangini D. Pathak 200* 0.00* 200* 0.00*
5 AshokbhaiN. Shah 5500 0.11 5500 0.1
*Negligible
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Sl | Particulars Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
No. Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
i) Indebtedness atthe beginning of the 5,44,29,783.00 1,39,848.00 NIL (5,45,69,631.00
i) financial year Principal Amount Interest due
i) butnot paid Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 5,44,29,783.00 1,39,848.00 NIL | 5,45,69,631.00
* Change inindebtedness during
* the financial year
Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
Reduction 9,61,716.00 NIL NIL 9,61,716.00
Net Change 9,61,716.00 NIL NIL 9,61,716.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 5,34,68,067.00 1,39,848.00 NIL | 5,34,68,067.00
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) 5,34,68,067.00 1,39,848.00 NIL | 5,36,07,915.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Executive Director and/or Manager:

NSI Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Executive Director/Manager| Total Amount
0.
Shri Kantilal |Shri Himmatlal Shri
R. Bhuva, P. Bhuva, Mahendrakumar
MD WTD R. Bhuva
1 | Gross Salary 22,00,486.00 21,54,386.00 21,53,186.00 65,08,058.00
(a) Salary as per provisions containedin
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-taxAct, 1961
2 [ Stock Option
3 | SweatEquity
4 | Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Other, please specify Total (A) 22,00,486.00 21,54,386.00 21,53,186.00 65,08,058.00
Ceiling as per the Act (Schedule V) 84,00,000.00 84,00,000.00 84,00,000.00 | 2,52,00,000.00
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

NSI Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
0.

Independent Directors Mrs. Mr. Mr.

Hemangini D. | Bhasker J. Ashokkumar
Pathak Vyas N. Shah

* Fee for attending Board/

Board committee meetings 7500.00 1500.00 7500.00 16500.00
* Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Other, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (1) 7500.00 1500.00 7500.00 16500.00
4. | Other Non-Executive Directors
* Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total(2)

Total (B)=(1+2) 7500.00 1500.00 7500.00 16,500.00

Total Managerial Remuneration 65,24,558.00

Overall Ceiling as perthe Act 2,52,00,000.00

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
Independent Directors Company CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross salary 4,28,393.00 | 7,65,022.00

(a) Salary as per provisions Contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-taxAct, 1961

Ms. Gauri Y Bapat 3,36,629.00
2 | Stock Option - - -
3 | SweatEquity - - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit

- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify
Total 3,36,629.00 | 4,28,393.00 | 7,65,022.00
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Type

Section of
the
Companies

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made, if any
(give Details)

COMPANY:

N.A

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

DIRECTORS:

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Date : 24/05/2018
Place: Vadodara

To,

The Members,
POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED.
775, GIDC Industrial estate, Makarpura,

Vadodara, Gujarat-390010.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2018

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ANNEXURE - B TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

K.R.Bhuva

Chairman & Managing Director

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Based on our verification of the POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company forthe financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i)

The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
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The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
[presently: The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015.]

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; [presently: The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014.]

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

Having regard to the products, processes and locations of the Company as also having regard to the
compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records
in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, we further report that the Company has complied with the
following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

1. The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

The Factories Act, 1948

The Gujarat Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953

The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

The Gujarat State Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act, 1976
The payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Apprentices Act, 1961

No o koD

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd. Including The Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015('LODR’).

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report (by way of information) that during the audit period:

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

The Company has notissued any securities during the period under review and accordingly

- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 and

- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
were not applicable during the audit period.

The Company has notissued any Debt bearing securities during the period under review and accordingly

- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2009
were not applicable.

The company has not issued any stock options to the employees and accordingly The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 were not applicable.

The Company has neither got delisted Equity Shares nor bought back any security of the Company and
accordingly

- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and
- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 1998
were not applicable during the audit period.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th November, 2017 forfeited 989800 partly paid up Equity
shares to the extent of Rs. 5/- per share.

ForDevesh Vimal & Co.
Practising Company Secretaries

CS Devesh A. Pathak

Partner
Date : 24th May, 2018 FCS No. 4559
Place : Vadodara CPNo.: 2306

Note: This reportis to be read with our letter of even date which is enclosed as forming integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

The Members,

POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
775 GIDC Industrial Estate, Makarpura,
Baroda—-390010

Ref:

1.

Secretarial Audit Report dated 24th May, 2018pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and the practices we
followed provided reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of Accounts of the
Company and have relied upon the reports of designated professionals including Statutory Auditors for the
purpose.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules,
regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards, is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Devesh Vimal & Co.
Practising Company Secretaries
CS Devesh A. Pathak
Partner
Date : 24th May, 2018 FCS No. 4559
Place : Vadodara CPNo.: 2306

ANNEXURE -C TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rulesl,

2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction

unde

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

r third proviso thereto.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st March, 2017
which were not at arm’s length basis.

Sl | Particulars Details
No.
a. | Name(s)oftherelated party & nature of relationship  Plastomech Equipments Pvt. Ltd.
b. | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Sales
Purchase
c. | Duration ofthe contracts/ arrangements /transactions | N.A.
d. | Salientterms ofthe contracts or arrangements or Sales Rs. 14,312/-
transaction including the value, if any Purchase Rs. nil
e. | Date of approval by the Board 29/05/2015
f. | Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Globally, Indian Plastic Industry exported about US $ 449.72 millions in 2015 comprising of about 2000 Exporters. On
domestic front, size of the plastic industry was about Rs. 1.02 lakh crore. Indian Plastic Industry has been witnessing
tremendous growth of about 13% annually since around last five years and similar growth rate is expected to continue
in2016-17.

OPPORTUNITIES

As against per capita consumption of 28 kg in the world, per capita consumption of plastic in India is 11 kg only. Thus
India has big potential to grow. Slowly, but steadily plastic consumption is increasing in India. Your Company is
presently manufacturing plastic processing machinery up to 450T capacity and the Company is developing 650T
machine, which is expected to be launched by next year. Higher capacity machines have better margin and marketing
prospects. It would add to the goodwill of the Company also.

THREATS

Globally and domestically, plastic processing machineries industry is prone to cut throat competition. China poses
competition to the Indian Plastic Processing Machineries Industry with lower cost and good quality. Overseas countries
like Taiwan, Korea and other European countries equipped with latest technology pose the competition on quality front
with variety of features.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company has been operating mainly in the one segment of plastic processing machines engaged in
manufacturing and trading.

OUTLOOK

Over 30,000 plastic processing units, 85.90% of them being small and medium sized enterprises, employ about 4
million people. Govt. of India also encourages the industry as it helps in generation of employment. Your Company is
also poised for constant upgradation in the quality of its products in order to offer the quality products at par with
international standard.

RISK & CONCERNS

Weakening rupee against dollar and volatility in the cost of raw materials have made imports costlier. Increasing cost
also blocks export in view of availability of products in the overseas market at competitive prices. Ban on using plasticin
some states as well as natural calamities like bad monsoon are also risk factor on which the Company has no control. It
would also exert pressure on margin.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control and checks supported and monitored by well developed
Management Information System to ensure and every business transaction is carried out effectively and efficiently as
per laid down procedure and appropriately delegated authority.

The Company also has a system of Annual Business Plan including budged and signification variation for the annual
plan and budget are reported on quarterly basis to the Board through the Audit Committee.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, totalincome of Rs. 4864.95 lacs as against Rs. 3807.51 lacs in the previous year exhibits
growth of about 27.77%. Net profit of Rs 123.68 /- as against Rs 108.70 in the previous year has grown by about 13.78%
which can be mainly attributed to reduction in finance cost.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
NUMBER O PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The Company has been organizing various seminar & workshop on Personality development for increasing productive
efficiency of the workers.

These seminars have helped the employees of the Company in achieving the higher efficiency leading to achievement
of organizational goals of the Company as awhole.

It has also created an environment of proximity and mutual understanding among the employees in the Company apart
from morale boosting. Resultantly, industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The Company had 108
employees including apprentice during the period under review.
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( INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT |

To
The Members of
Polymechplast Machines Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Polymechplast Machines Limited (‘the Company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Ind AS Financial
Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
acceptedinIndia.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order
issued under Section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the IndAS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Ind AS financial statement.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs

(financial position) of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, and its profit (financial performance) including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

()

(@

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2018 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

In our opinion, with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”;
and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements — Refer Note - 40 tothe Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts —

iii. There have been no such instances requiring transfer of any amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

ForCNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah

Date : 24th May, 2018 (Partner)
Place : Vadodara Membership Number: 42005
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( ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT |

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended 31st March 2018.

On the basis of such checks as considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations given to us, we
state as under:

1. (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

(b) Asinformed to us, the Company has during the current year framed the policy and programme of physical
verification of its fixed assets over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain
fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have been taken on
lease and disclosed as property plant and equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements
are in the name of the Company;

2. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification;

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Hence, clause 3(a), 3(b) and 3(c) are not applicable for the year;

4, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans to any directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested or given any guarantee or provided
any security in connection with any loan taken by him or such other person or made any investment which is
prejudicial to the provision of section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sec 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of this clause of the Order are
not applicable;

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions prescribed by Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records by the Company under section 148(1) of the Act are prima facie
not applicable to the company for the current year;

7 (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the Company
is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax (GST), service tax, custom
duty, excise-duty, value added tax (VAT), cess and other statutory dues and there are no undisputed
statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March 2018, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable, except following:

Nature of Statutory Dues Amount (Rs. in lakhs)
Professional Tax 0.67

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax (GST)
, custom duty, excise duty, service tax, value added tax (VAT) cess or any other statutory dues with the
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appropriate authorities to the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, except

following:
Name of Stature Nature of Dues Amount | Forum where dispute
(X In lakhs)
Code of Civil procedure Under Writter 0.86| Civil Court — Mumbai
& Companies Act, 1956 Commission
The West Bengal Value Penalty 4.56| The West Bengal
Added Tax' department Taxation Tribunal Act, 1987
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 29.43| Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Ahmedabad
*Net of amount paid under protest
8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any
borrowing from any financial institution, bank or Government and there are no dues to debenture holders during

theyear;.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us, no moneys during the year were raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained;

10. During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any incidence of fraud by the Company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any
such case by the management;

11.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

12.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
company. Accordingly, this clause of the Order is not applicable;

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company , the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable to the Company;

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of the Act;

16. Thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

ForCNK &Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah
Place : Vadodara (Partner)
Date: 24th May, 2018 Membership Number: 42005
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( ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT |

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Polymechplast Machines Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial controls over financial reporting that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with respect to financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
onthe Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
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collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls with respect to financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

ForCNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah
Date: 24th May, 2018 (Partner)
Place : Vadodara Membership Number: 42005
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

Sr. . Ason As on As on
No. Particulars Note NO. |34 parch, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1% April, 2016
| ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 667.63 681.55 690.48
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 118.97 3.24 3.24
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Loans 7 23.56 2542 18.43
(iii) Other financial assets 8 176.72 172.95 170.01
(d) Deferred tax assets (Net) - 2413 8.15
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 696.82 702.77 743.79
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 317.70 305.79 249.03
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 324.39 6.95 7.86
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 42.90 70.20 39.04
(iv)Loans 13 1.04 1.39 1.69
(v) Other financial assets 14 10.86 5.92 11.45
(c) Other current assets 15 128.74 5.19 24.31
Total Assets 2,509.33 2,005.50 1,967.48
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 16 478.17 527.66 527.66
(b) Other Equity 17 605.20 435.69 333.57
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 1,083.37 963.35 861.23
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 2.94 16.61 27.36
(b) Provisions 19 21.93 10.15 0.98
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 20 1.14 - -
2. Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21 593.25 519.47 518.34
(ii) Trade payables 22 220.93 130.78 147.58
(iii) Other financial liabilities 23 34.33 14.88 25.61
(b) Other current liabilities 24 485.43 296.86 332.03
(c) Provisions 25 45.50 34.93 26.25
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 20.50 18.47 28.10
Total Liabilities 1,425.96 1,042.15 1,106.25
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,509.33 2,005.50 1,967.48
Note: See accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For C N K & Associates LLP FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101961W/100036W K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva
Chairman & Director (DIN:00054562)
Alok Shah Managing Director (DIN:00054532)
(Partner) Gauri Y. Bapat D.K. Punjabi
Membership No 42005 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
(ACS 22782)
Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara

Date : 24th May, 2018 Date : 24th May, 2018
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Statement of Profit and Loss For the Year Ended 31st March, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated
Ne. Particulars Note No. | ¢« r}::crhE;::g 3 n{:fcrhE%ﬁg
L. Revenue from operations 27 4,840.47 3,787.92
L. Other income 28 24.49 19.60
lll. | Total Income (I + II) 4,864.95 3,807.51
IV. | EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 29 3,213.54 2,221.07
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 30 24.21 30.08
"Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade" 31 91.95 79.39
Excise Duty on Sale of Goods 116.44 416.35
Employee benefits expenses 32 436.44 346.72
Finance costs 33 40.47 49.94
Depreciation and amortization expense 4 36.77 31.17
Other expenses 34 684.44 494 .91
Total expenses (IV) 4,644.24 3,669.64
V. Profit before tax (lll-IV) 220.71 137.88
VI. | Tax Expense: 35
(1) Current tax 68.65 41.67
(2) Deferred tax 26.69 (12.48)
(3) Income tax adjustments relating to earlier year 1.69 -
97.03 29.18
VII. | Profit after tax (V-VI) 123.68 108.70
VIIl. | Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
- Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 5.07 (10.08)
A (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
- Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans (1.41) 3.49
Total other comprehensive income (A (i - ii)) 3.66 (6.60)
IX. | Total comprehensive income for the period (VI + VIII) 127.34 102.10
X. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic 36 2.29 1.88
(2) Diluted 36 2.29 1.88

Note: See accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

As per our report of even date
For CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961W/100036W K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva
Chairman & Director (DIN:00054562)
Alok Shah Managing Director (DIN:00054532)
(Partner) Gauri Y. Bapat D.K. Punjabi
Membership No 42005 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
(ACS 22782)

Place : Vadodara
Date : 24th May, 2018

Place : Vadodara
Date : 24th May, 2018
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Statement of Changes in Equity For the Year Ended 31st March, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated
a. Statement of Changes in Equity:
Balance as at the 31st March 2016 527.66
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at the 31st March 2017 527.66
Changes in equity share capital during the year (49.49)
Balance as at the 31st March 2018 478.17
b. Other Equity
i Capital Retained .
Particulars Reserve Earnings Total Equity
As at 1st April, 2016 - 333.57 333.57
Profit for the year - 108.70 108.70
Remeasurement of the Net Defined benefit liability/
asset, net of tax effect - (6.59) (6.59)
As at 31st March, 2017 - 435.69 435.69
As at 1st April, 2017 - 435.69 435.69
Profit for the year - 123.68 123.68
Amount transferred during the year 49.49 - 49.49
Remeasurement of the Net Defined benefit liability/
asset, net of tax effect - (3.66) (3.66)
As at 31st March, 2018 49.49 555.71 605.20

Note: See accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

As per our report of even date
For CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961W/100036W K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva
Chairman & Director (DIN:00054562)
Alok Shah Managing Director (DIN:00054532)
(Partner) Gauri Y. Bapat D.K. Punjabi
Membership No 42005 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
(ACS 22782)

Place : Vadodara
Date : 24th May, 2018

Place : Vadodara
Date : 24th May, 2018
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Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended 31st March, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated
s For the For the
N r- Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
o. 31" March, 2018 |  31° March, 2017
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax 220.71 137.88
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expense 36.77 31.17
Interest Income (14.77) (14.67)
Finance Cost 40.47 49.94
Allowance for doubtful debts (Expected Credit Loss Allowance) 4.80 1.38
(Gain) / Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - (0.91)
Fair valuation of other financial assets through FVTPL (2.91) -
Operating profit before working capital changes 285.07 204.79
Movements in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (16.71) (58.14)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 5.95 41.02
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets 0.35 0.31
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (123.76) 4.07
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 90.15 (16.80)
Increase /( Decrease) in other payables 210.93 (17.32)
Increase / Decrease in other financial liabilities 88.17 (19.69)
Cash generated from operations : 540.15 138.24
Direct taxes paid (net) (68.10) (36.25)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 472.05 102.00
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment (PPE)
(including Capital work-in-progress ) (138.60) (23.52)
Purchase of other financial assets - (3.10)
Loans and other financial assets 0.99 (6.99)
Proceeds from sale of Property plant and equipment - 2.20
Bank deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalent 27.30 (31.00)
Interest received 9.83 20.20
Net cash (used) in Investing activities (B) (100.47) (42.21)
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Interest paid (40.47) (49.94)
Repayment of borrowings (13.67) (10.75)
Net cash (used) in financing activities (C ) (54.14) (60.68
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [(A) + (B) + (C)] 317.44 (0.90
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit account 5.57 6.54
Cash on hand 1.39 1.31
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS PER NOTE 11 6.95 7.86
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit account 323.15 5.57
Cash on hand 1.24 1.39
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS PER NOTE 11 324.39 6.95
Note: See accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For C N K & Associates LLP

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

M. R. Bhuva
Director (DIN:00054562)

D.K. Punjabi
Chief Financial Officer

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101961W/100036W K. R. Bhuva
Chairman &
Alok Shah Managing Director (DIN:00054532)
(Partner) Gauri Y. Bapat
Membership No 42005 Company Secretary
(ACS 22782)

Place : Vadodara

Date :

24th May, 2018

Place : Vadodara
Date : 24th May, 2018
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE Ind AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: 1
1.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED (‘the Company’) is into the manufacturing and export of various range of
plastic processing machines.

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 were authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 24th May, 2018.

1.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
i. Compliance withIndAS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant
provisions of the Act as applicable.

The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2017 were prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Standards notified under section 133 of the Act read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP”) and other relevant provisions of the Act as applicable.

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and are covered by Ind AS
101- First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition to Ind AS has been carried out from the
accounting principles generally accepted in India (“Indian GAAP”) which is considered as the ‘Previous GAAP’
for purposes of Ind AS 101. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is provided in Note 45 of the financial statement.

ii. Historical costconvention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except the following:
« Certainfinancial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
* Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value.

iii. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency, and
all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except otherwise indicated.

2, SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Currentversus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An assetis treated as currentwhenit is:
- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
Aliability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose
of current/noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

B. Property, Plant and Equipment:
Recognition and measurement

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost,
which includes capitalized borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation, and impairment loss, if any. Cost
includes purchase price, including non-refundable duties and taxes, expenditure that is directly attributable to
bring the assets to the location and condition necessary for its intended use and estimated costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees, and for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting policies. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for theirintended use.

Spare parts are treated as capital assets when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment.
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for, as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with carrying amount, are
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Expenditure;

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company.

De-Recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from its use. Any gain or loss arising from its de-recognition is measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value
as the deemed cost (except to the extent of any adjustment permissible under other accounting standard) of
the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-line method based on the life and
in the manner prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, and is generally recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on the useful life and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its
estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use
these assets. Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on
which assetis ready for use (disposed of).

Capital Work-in-Progress

Plant and properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried
at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying asset,
borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting policies. Such plant and Properties
are classified and capitalized to the appropriate categories of Property, Plant and Equipment when completed

37



~
@ CERElas - —

J MACHINES LTD.

Polymechplast Machines Limited

and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the asset are ready for their intended use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under “Other Non-Current Assets” and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

C. Intangible Assets:
Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. Intangible Assets are
stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Product development expenditure incurred on individual product
projectis recognized as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

- The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available or use or sale;
- Itsintention to complete the asset and use or sell it;

- itsability to use or sell the asset;

- the availability of adequate resources to complete the development and to use or sell the asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development.
Amortization

Any expenditure capitalized as technical knowhow is amortized on a straight-line basis not exceeding over a
period of ten years from the month of addition of the underlying product.

De-recognition of Intangible Assets:

Intangible assetis de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected fromits use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

D. Impairmentof Nonfinancial assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit (CGU) towhichtheassetbelongs.
When areasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual CGU, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of CGU for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

The Company’s corporate assets do not generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a
corporate asset, recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

Animpairmentloss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in
respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then
toreduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

E. Inventories:

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories is determined on a FIFO
(as mentioned below), after providing for obsolescence and other losses as considered necessary. Cost
includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, reduction and conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition.

Netrealizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses.
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Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below
cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished
products will exceed their net realizable value.

ltems of Inventory are valued on the principle laid down by the Ind AS 2 on Inventories on the basis given

below:

(a) | Raw Materials, Stores & Spares Lower of cost (determined on FIFO) and net realizable value.
(that are not capitalized) and Fuel

(b) | Packing Material Lower of cost (determined on FIFO) and net realizable value.

(c) | Traded Goods Lower of cost and net realizable value.

(d) | Work-in-Progress Lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct

materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
based on normal operating capacity.

(e) | Finished Goods Lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costincludes direct materials, labour, a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity
and excise duty.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-basis.
F. Financial Instruments

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity

Financial Assets:
Initial recognition, classification and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Debtinstruments at amortised cost
A‘debtinstrument’ is measured at its amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in other income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Debtinstrument at FVTOCI
A'debtinstrument’ is classified at FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial Assets, and

b) The asset’'s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the
company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is
reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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Debtinstrumentat FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has
designated certain debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes
such election on an instrument-by instrument basis.

The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the company decides to classify an equity
instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in
the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

- Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either

(a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset, or

(b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c) Tradereceivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.
The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
- Tradereceivablesand

- Otherreceivables

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recoghnition.

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company
does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount
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Financial Liabilities:
Initial recognition and Measurement

The Company'’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings. All financial liabilities
are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans, borrowings and payables recognized net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement
of profitand loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs thatare
an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

G. Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts to hedge its foreign currency
risks relating to highly probable transactions or firm commitments. Such forward Exchange Contracts are
marked to market and resulting gains or losses are recorded in the statement of profit and loss. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

H. Cashandcashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management.

l. Cashdividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is
authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India,
a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised
directly in equity.

J. Foreign Currency Translation:
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Initial Recognition:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Conversion:

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated
in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

K. Revenuerecognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is possible that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into the account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxed or duties
collected on behalf of the government.

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred to
the buyer, recovery of consideration is probable, the associated cost can be measured reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured realiably.
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Export Benefits

Duty free imports of raw materials under Advance License for imports as per the Import and Export Policy are
matched with the exports made against the said licenses and the net benefit/obligation is accounted by making
suitable adjustments in raw material consumption.

The benefits accrued under the duty drawback scheme as per the Import and Export Policy in respect of
exports made under the said scheme have been included under the head ‘Export Incentives’.

L. Otherincome
Interestincome

Interest income from the financial assets is recognized on a time basis, by reference to the principle
outstanding using the effective interest method provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the interest will flow to the Company and the amount of interest can be measured reliably. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of that financial asset.

Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when shareholders approve the dividend.

Insurance Claims:

Insurance claims are accounted on accrual basis when there is reasonable certainty of realisability of the claim
amount.

M. Employee benefits:

Employee benefits includes short term employee benefits, contribution to defined contribution schemes,
contribution to defined benefit plan and Compensated absences.

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employee’s services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the balance sheet.
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Contribution towards defined benefit contribution schemes

Contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund is made to the regulatory authorities.
Contributions to the above scheme are charged to the Statement of profit and loss in the year when the
contributions are due. Such benefits are classified as defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not
carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions to be made.

Defined benefit Plan
Gratuity plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service is eligible for gratuity on post employment at 15 days salary (lastdrawn salary) for each completed
year of service as per the rules of the Company. The aforesaid liability is provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of the financial year. The scheme is funded
with an insurance Company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. Current service cost, Past-service
costs are recognised immediately in Statement of profit or loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year end are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to
be paid as aresult of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year end are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is determined
on actual basis at the end of each year.

N. Borrowingcosts:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

0. Incometaxes:
The tax expense comprises of currentincome tax and deferred tax.
Currentincome tax

Currentincome tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. Current Income tax (including Minimum Alternate Tax(MAT) is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income TaxAct, 1961 enacted in India.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability approach temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
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- In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
an asset orliability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OClI or directly in equity.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid as per Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 is in the nature of unused tax credit
which can be carried forward and utilized when the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Deferred tax assets on such tax credit is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the unused tax
credit can be utilized in the specified future period. The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet. Taxation authorities in
accordance with the Income-taxAct, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities and contingent assets :
Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as aresult of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and are liable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relatingto a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets:

Acontingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non—occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where thereis a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Acontingent assets is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will
arise. when an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid
equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in
dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Leases:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risk and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Company as alessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.Finance leases are
capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they
are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

Aleased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that
the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
the benefit is derived from the leased assets or the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in the line
with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

As alessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognized in income on a straight line
basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

Segment reporting

Based on "Management Approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Chief Operating
Decision Maker evaluates the Company's performance and allocates the resources based on an analysis of
various performance. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the geographical location of the
customers wherever required.

Unallocable items includes general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

Segment Policies:

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a whole. Common allocable costs are
allocated to each segment on an appropriate basis.

Exceptional items:

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary
activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the
Company, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes
accompanying to the financial statements.

USE OF JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company’s separate financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
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disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the separate financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets

Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. In
cases, where the useful life are different from that prescribed in Schedule I, they are based on technical
advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions
of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

Aliability in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet, and is measured as the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of the plan’s assets. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation is based on expected future payments which arise from the fund at the
reporting date, calculated annually by independent actuaries. Consideration is given to expect future salary
levels, experience of employee departures and periods of service.

Taxes

There are many transactions and calculations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which the tax determination is made. The assessment of probability involves estimation of a number of factors
including future taxable income.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventories

The Company reviews the condition of its inventories and makes provision against obsolete and slow-moving
inventory items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use. Company estimates the net realisable
value for such inventories based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market conditions. The
Company carries out an inventory review at each balance sheet date and makes provision against obsolete
and slow-moving items. The Company reassesses the estimation on each balance sheet date.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on trade receivables. The
Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
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disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre- tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the
risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share price for publicly traded subsidiaries
or other available fair value indicators.

Other Provisions

Significant estimates are involved in the determination of provisions. Legal proceedings often involve complex
legal issues and are subject to substantial uncertainties. Accordingly, considerable judgment is part of
determining whether it is probable that there is a present obligation as a result of a past event at the end of the
reporting period, whether it is probable that such a Legal Proceeding will result in an outflow of resources and
whether the amount of the obligation can e reliably estimated.

3. The list of standards issued but not yet notified as on 31st March 2018:

Ind AS 115. Revenue from contracts with Customers

On 28th March, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts
with Customers. The core principal of new standard is that an Entity should recognise the revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to Customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. Further, the new standard requires
enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flow arising from
the entity's contracts with customers. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial period beginning
on or after 1st April, 2018. The Company will adopt the standard on 1st April, 2018 using cumulative catch up
transition method and accordingly comparative for the year ending or ended 31st March, 2018 will not be
retrospectively adjusted. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 on the operation of the Company is not likely to
be material.

47



J MACHINES LTD.

echplasts

imited

Polymechplast Machines L

SIPRT26°0°SY O} siunowe Jeak sy Buunp pezieydesisoo buimoliog )

:S8jON

vee

vee

16'8L1

ssalboud ul yuopp Buipjing

9107 ‘ludvW |

je sy

L102 ‘yorew 1€ | 8102 YoIeN 1€

Je sy

Jesy

sJejnonied

ssaiboid-ui-yiom jeudes ‘g
"Apua JeLio 0} Buipjing aowo sy oS 0} pamojjejou S| Auedwo?
8U] “WIe soueINsUl JO 8SBD UN09 B 0) UOIje[ed Ul  UNOD 8y} JO UojoesHes ey 0} ALnoas se paysiuin) useq sey sue| G /Z 'Y JO anjeA Jau Buirey Auedwod e Jo aoujo Alojoe) au} Jo suo 8y,
‘Ruedwoa sy Aq pajieae q 0} J0 pajieAe
$8/11]108} JaY}0 pueipalo Ysed' sueo| uus) ey} jsuleie abebuow e Jepun sisyueq ay) 0} uo Ajunoss se abpajd sle sjuswdinbe pue seusuIyoB PUB JUB|d 8[qeAOW |8 ‘ sBuip|ing pue pueT pjoy eses| ay ],

1 suojjou)sel Jayio pue Ayunoes se abps|d sjassy )]
"YU JOpUN %00|g $S0I9)

oY1 Sse 910z ‘| |MdY UO SB dyyo) Snoiadld Jod se yoolg 1N a1 1os sey Auedwod sy ‘A[Buipioooy '1L0} SV pul Jepun uondwaxs sy} Jad se 1s00 pawasp sy} se dyye) snoiadid pajdope sey Auedwon ay | )

:S9JON
81069 TS 6L0 96’} v ol A4 158 90°.¢ el 06'81 cL68l 68'9L 28'6E€ 9102-¥0-10 Je sy
65189 (X4 4 610 'l ¥b'0T 19T Gl'L 6£'GE 190 1691 8€'9LL 68'9. 78°6€€ L10Z-€0-1€ 18 sy
£€9°199 €8T 610 88°0 #0°81 8L (4] 0L°€€ ¥4 SThl S0°91 68'9. 28'6€€ 8102-€0-1€ e sy
unowe bulAues JaN
v6'L9 9.7 - 80') 8y €99 £6°€ ov'8l 0L v 99'81L - - 8102-€0-1€ Je sy uopejoaidep
paje|nwnaoe Buiso|)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - s[esodsiq uQ
1198 0r'l - ¥5'0 16T S6'€ 9077 ¥8'6 404 [4 44 £e'6 - - Jeak ay) Joj abIeyy
LVie 9¢’l - ¥so0 1€ 89°C 18 95°8 0ze 444 €e'6 - - L102-0-1€ Je sy uonedaidap
pajejnwnase Bujso|n
- - - - - - - - - - - - - slesodsiq uQ
LL'1E 9e’l - ¥5'0 144 89¢ 181 998 0ce 44 €6 - - Jeak ay) Joj abieyy
:uonedaldeq paje|nwnagy
19'6EL 65°G 610 96°l 1444 66l 124] 60°CS €8 06°81 cLe8l 68'9.L 28'6€¢ 810Z-€0-LE e sy
junowe BuiAiies ssolg)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - s|esodsig
98¢ - - - o 188 €60 Sl'8 9’ - - - - suopippy
WL 65°G ] 96l vLTT 81'g 106 ye'ey LLT 068l eLssl 68'9. 786€€ L102-€0-1E e sy
junowe BujAuies ssolg
62’} - - - - - - A" - - - - - sjesodsig
454 2g0 - - ogel 960 ¥0 118 vE'l - - - - suonIppy
817069 TS 610 96') v ol ¥y 158 90°.¢ £Vl 06'8L cL68l 68'9L 28'66€ | 9102-#0-10 18 Sy }SO2 paweaq
junowe HuiAlies ssoig
pInoy

Jauopipuo 9 aig juswdinby |uopeyesy; [juswdinb Klsujyoepy pue puei

[E10L Iy waped Bunsal LI NGETE R T ainwng  (sspyep  [Jeindwion (9 ed sBuiping | pjoysses | pioysald signopied

pajelg asimIBY)Q Ssajun syye sy Uu| a1y syunowy ||y
81L0Z ‘UsJe JS1 € papus Jeah ayj Joj sjuswiaje}s [ejoueuld o} S9joN
syuawdinbg pue jue|d ‘Auadoid

48




Polymechplast Machines Limited

4

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

6. Investments

@ eceholEstE —

J MACHINES LTD.

Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment in equity Instruments (Unquoted fully paid up)
4 Equity shares of Makarpura Industrial Estate Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 Equity share of Plastics Machinery Manufacturers Association of India 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(*) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aggregate Value of unquoted investment 0.00 0.00 0.00
(*) Value is Nil due to rounding off in lakhs.
7. Loans
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31% March, 2018|31* March, 2017|  1* April, 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits
- Related parties 14.16 16.16 16.16
- Others 9.40 9.26 2.27
Total 23.56 25.42 18.43
8. Other financial assets
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Bank deposits with more than 12 months of original maturity * 159.70 1568.83 159.00
Others 17.02 14.12 11.01
Total 176.72 172.95 170.01

(*) Includes following:

i. Bankdeposit against overdrafts and margins Rs. 76.00 lakhs (As at 31st March 2017 Rs. 76.00 lakhs, As on 1st April 2016 Rs. NIL)
ii. Bankdepositunder lien of National insurance company Rs. 76.21 lakhs(As at 31st March 2017 Rs. 76.22 lakhs, As on 1st April 2016

Rs. 152.43 lakhs)

iii. Deposits pledged with government authorities Rs. 0.81 lakhs(As at 31st March 2017 Rs. 0.75 lakhs, As on 1st April 2016 Rs. 0.69

lakhs)

9. Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realizable value)

Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31* March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1" April, 2016
Raw Materials & Components 424 .42 348.26 307.35
Work in Progress 183.23 267.58 365.31
Finished Goods 76.91 84.51 66.17
Stock in transit 12.26 242 4.96
Total 696.82 702.77 743.79

Notes:

(i) The above inventories are pledge as securities to the bankers against the fund based and non fund based credit limits availed or to

be availed by the Company.
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10. Trade Receivables
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Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Unsecured, considered good 330.14 313.43 255.29
Allowance for doubtful debts (expected credit loss allowance) (12.44) (7.64) (6.26)
Total 317.70 305.79 249.03

Notes:

(i) The above trade receivables are pledge as securities to the bankers against the fund based and non fund based credit limits

availed orto be availed by the Company.

11. Cash and cash equivalents

Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31* March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1" April, 2016
Balances with banks

In current accounts 323.15 5.57 6.54
Cash in hand 1.24 1.39 1.32
Total 324.39 6.95 7.86

12. Bank balances other than (ii) above
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31* March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1" April, 2016
Other Bank Balances
Term deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months
but less than 12 months:

- Bank deposits. 42.83 70.13 37.34
Balances held in capital gain account 0.07 0.07 1.70
Total 42.90 70.20 39.04

13. Loans
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31* March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1" April, 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 0.30 0.30 0.89
Loans and advances to employees 0.74 1.09 0.80
Total 1.04 1.39 1.69
14. Other financials assets
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Interest accrued on Fixed deposits 10.86 5.92 11.45
Total 10.86 5.92 11.45
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Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31% March, 2018|31* March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses 2.94 1.98 1.73
Advances to customers 91.75 - -
Balances with government authorities
- Excise 2.95 1.72 4.07
- Goods and Service Tax (GST) 29.82 - -
- Sales Tax - - 1.97
- Income Tax 1.28 1.49 16.54
Total 128.74 5.19 2431
16. Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
. Equity Shares
Particulars No. of Shares Amount
At 31st March 2016 75,00,000 750
Increase /(decreased) during the year - -
At 31st March 2017 75,00,000 750
Increase /(decreased) during the year - -
At 31st March 2018 75,00,000 750
Issued Share Capital
. Equity Shares
Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Issued 57,71,500 577.15
Less: Calls Unpaid to the extent of Rs. 5/- each 9,89,800 (49.49)
At 31st March 2016 57,71,500 527.66
Increase /(decreased) during the year - -
At 31st March 2017 57,71,500 527.66
Increase /(decreased) during the year on account of forfeiture of shares (9,89,800) (49.49)
At 31st March 2018 47,81,700 478.17

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

. . Equity Shares
Equity Share Capital No. of Shares Amount
At 31st March 2016 57,71,500 527.66
Add: Equity shares issued during the year - -
Less: Equity shares bought back during the year - -
At 31st March 2017 57,71,500 527.66
Less: Equity shares bought back during the year - -
Less: Equity shares forfeited during the year (9,89,800) (49.49)
At 31st March 2018 47,81,700 478.17

Share forfeited during the year

The company has during the year forfeited 989800 partly paid equity shares of the company i.e. Rs. 5 per share aggregatingto Rs. 49.49
lakhs as per the provisions of Article of Association of the company. The amount of Rs. 49.49 lakhs on account of forfeiture has been

transferred to capital reserve during the year.
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Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to receive any remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts and repayment towards

Preference share holders, if any.

Shares held by shareholders each holding more than 5% of the shares

Shareholders As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
No. of Shares Percentage | No. of Shares Percentage
Meetaben Himmatlal Bhuva 2,73,950 5.73% 2,73,950 4.75%
Mahendra Ravjibhai Bhuva 2,70,943 5.67% 2,70,943 4.69%
Hansaben Mahendrabhai Bhuva 2,70,600 5.66% 2,70,600 4.69%
Kantilal Ravjibhai Bhuva 2,73,325 5.72% 2,73,325 4.74%
Himmatbhai Parsottambhai Bhuva 2,72,650 5.70% 2,72,650 4.72%
Hansaben Kantilal Bhuva 2,70,500 5.66% 2,70,500 4.69%
17. Other Equity
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1% April, 2016
Capital reserve- on account of share forfeiture 49.49 -
Retained Earnings 555.71 435.69 333.57
Total 605.20 435.69 333.57
. As at As at
Other Equity 31 March, 2018| 31" March, 2017
Capital Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet - -
Add: On account of forfeiture of 9,89,800 shares 49.49 -
49.49 -
Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet 435.69 333.57
Add: Profit for the year 123.68 108.70
Add/(Less): Remeasurement of the Net Defined benefit liability/asset, net of tax effect (3.66) (6.59)
555.71 435.69
Total 605.20 435.69
18. Borrowings
Particul As at As at As at
articuiars 31% March, 2018|31% March, 2017| 1% April, 2016
Secured - at amortized cost
Term Loans
- from Banks (Refer note (i) and (ii})) 2.94 15.21 25.96
Unsecured - at amortized cost
- from directors - 1.40 1.40
Total 2.94 16.61 27.36

(i) Nature of security: The term loans are in nature of vehicle loan and are secured against the vehicle purchased.
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(i) Maturity profile of Secured Term loans are set out below:
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Particulars 1-2Years | 2-3Years
Term loans - from Banks (*) 5.30 0.44
(*) Interest rate range from 8.75 % to 11.50 %
19. Provisions
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31* March, 2018| 31* March, 2017| 1" April, 2016
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note no.38) 21.93 10.15 0.98
Total 21.93 10.15 0.98
20. Deferred tax liabilities(Net)
Particul As at As at As at
articuiars 31" March, 2018|31* March, 2017| 1 April, 2016
Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible asset 15.89 1.43 (0.32)
Financial Asset at FVTPL 0.81 - -
Total 16.69 143 (0.32)
Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowable u/s 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 11.25 24.63 5.66
Others 4.29 0.93 217
Total 15.55 25.56 7.83
Net deferred tax (assets) / liabilities 1.14 (24.13) (8.15)
21. Borrowings
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017|  1* April, 2016
Secured - at amortized cost
Loans repayable on demand (Refer Note (i))
- From banks (Cash Credit) 574.54 479.37 498.97
Other Loans (overdrafts)
- from Banks 18.71 40.10 19.37
Total 593.25 519.47 518.34
(i) Nature of security:

The above cash credit facility from Indian Overseas Bank is secured By Stock & Book Debts and further secured by equitable mortgage
of Factory Land & Building and Industrial Shed. Moreover, Directors have given personal guarantee for the said loan.
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Particul As at As at As at
articuiars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017| 1% April, 2016
Trade payables
Total outstanding due of micro enterprises and small enterprise
(refer note no.41) 24.71 12.64 14.99
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and
small enterprises (refer note no.41) 196.22 118.14 132.59
Total 220.93 130.78 147.58
23. Other financial liabilities
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017 1 April, 2016
Current maturities of long-term debt [refer note 18 (i) and (ii) above] 16.32 10.70 21.74
Other expenses payable 18.01 418 3.87
Total 34.33 14.88 25.61
24, Other current liabilities
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017  1* April, 2016
Advances from customers 348.44 216.47 24494
Statutory remittances 90.86 50.24 68.07
Salary & Wages Payable 45.95 29.97 18.86
Other payables 0.18 0.18 0.16
Total 485.43 296.86 332.03
25. Provisions
Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017 1% April, 2016
Provision for employee benefits
- Provision for compensated absences (refer note 38) 20.74 16.30 10.92
- Provision for Bonus/exgratia 17.71 15.63 15.33
Other Provisions
- Warranties (refer note 37) 7.05 3.00 -
Total 45.50 34.93 26.25
26. Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particul As at As at As at
articuars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017| 1 April, 2016
Provision for Current Taxation (Net of Advance Tax) 20.50 18.47 28.10
Total 20.50 18.47 28.10
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27. Revenue from Operations
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Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articulars 31* March, 2018| 31* March, 2017
Sale of product 4,827.77 3,772.70
Sale of Services 12.70 15.22
Total 4,840.47 3,787.92

Note: With effect from 1st July, 2017 Goods and Serivce Tax (GST) was introduced and hence the revenue from operations for period 1st
July 2017 to 31st March 2018 is net of GST. However, the revenue from operations for the period of 1st April 2017 to 30th June 2017
includes excise duty recovered on sales of Rs. 116.44 lakhs and year ended 31st March 2017 includes excise duty recovered on sales of

Rs. 416.35 lakhs.
28. Other Income

Details of Interest Income

Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articufars 31" March, 2018| 31" March, 2017
Interest Income 14.77 14.67
Net gain on foreign currency transactions/translations 3.04 2.94
Fair value gain on other financial assets measured at FVTPL 291 -
Other Non-Operating Income (net of expenses) 3.77 1.99
Total 24.49 19.60
Year Ended Year Ended

31" March, 2018

31" March, 2017

Interest income comprises:(measured at ammortised cost)

Details of Other Non - Operating Income

Interest from Banks on fixed deposits 14.77 14.62

Interest capital gain account 0.00 0.05

Total - Interest income 14.77 14.67
Year Ended Year Ended

31" March, 2018

31" March, 2017

Other non-operating income comprises:

Particulars

Gain on sale of Fixed Assets - 0.90
Duty Draw Back 2.65 0.89
Other miscellaneous income 1.12 0.20
Total - Other non-operating income 3.77 1.99
29. Cost of materials consumed
Year Ended Year Ended

31" March, 2018

31" March, 2017

Raw Material Consumption

Opening Stock 348.26 307.35
Add: Purchases 3,289.70 2,261.98

3,637.96 2,569.34
Less: Closing stock 424 42 348.26
Cost of Material Consumed 3,213.54 2,221.07
Total 3,213.54 2,221.07
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30. Purchase of Stock in Trade
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Particulars

31" March, 2018

Particulars 3" n{:fcrhE%ﬁ: 31" n}::;hE;g:g
Machines 24.21 30.08
Total 24.21 30.08
31. Changes in Inventories of finished goods and Work in Progress
Year Ended Year Ended

31" March, 2017

Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Particulars

31" March, 2018

Finished Goods 84.51 66.17
Semi Finished Goods 267.58 365.31
352.09 431.47
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished Goods 76.91 84.51
Semi Finished Goods 183.23 267.58
260.14 352.09
Net Change in Inventories 91.95 79.39
32. Employee Benefit expenses
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articufars 31* March, 2018| 31" March, 2017
Salaries, wages , bonus, exgratia, allowances ,etc. 386.00 323.16
Contributions to Provident Fund and Other Funds 21.95 18.35
Gratuity expenses 23.04 1.90
Staff welfare expenses 5.45 3.31
Total 436.44 346.72
33. Finance Costs
Year Ended Year Ended

31" March, 2017

Interest costs:

(i) Interest on borrowings 34.15 44.60
(i) Others 0.10 0.65
Other borrowing costs 6.22 4.69
Total 40.47 49.94
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34. Other Expenses

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31" March, 2018| 31* March, 2017
Power and Fuel 15.38 13.12
Labour Charges 27243 179.40
Repairs and maintenance :
-on building 6.48 14.44
- on machinery 3.89 2.69
- others 7.94 7.39
Rates and taxes 3.45 2.49
Consultancy charges 10.53 13.72
Auditor's Remuneration 1.86 1.97
Travelling and conveyance 47.19 33.22
Insurance 5.83 2.04
Selling and distribution expenditure 103.44 62.71
Freight Expenses 92.53 68.62
Sales Commission 9.85 18.53
Bad debts/advances written off 56.80 32.44
Allowance for doubtful debts (Expected Credit Loss Allowance) 4.80 1.38
Miscellaneous expenses 42.04 40.75
Total 684.44 494.91
(i) Auditor’'s Remuneration
. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31" March, 2018| 31* March, 2017
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises :
Statutory audit 1.15 0.92
Tax audit 0.45 0.35
Other Services 0.26 0.70
Management Consultancy - -
VAT, Service Tax & GST Consultancy - -
Total 1.86 1.97
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35. TAX EXPENSE
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Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articutars 31" March, 2018| 31* March, 2017
(a) Income tax expense
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 68.65 41.67
Income Tax adjustments for earlier years 1.69 -
70.34 41.67
Deferred tax
Deferred tax for the year 26.69 (12.48)
26.69 (12.48)
97.03 29.18
(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by India’s tax rate
Profit before income tax expense 220.71 137.88
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 27.55%* (2016-2017 — 33.06%) 60.81 45.59
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible / (taxable) in calculating
taxable income:
Expenditure, Depreciation and other expenses as per the Income tax Act,1961) 46.02 17.60
Deductible tax expenses under section 43B of the Income tax Act,1961) (9.80) (34.01)
Income Tax Expense 97.03 29.18
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36. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

i. Profit attributable to Equity holders of Company March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic and diluted

earnings per share 123.68 108.70
ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for basic and diluted
earnings per shares 53,97,274 | 57,71,500
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) 2,29 1.88

BO
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37. Disclosure relating to Provision
Provision for warranty

Warranty cost are provided based on a technical estimated of the costs required to be incurred for repairs, replacement,

material cost, servicing and past experience in respect of warranty costs. It is expected that this expenditure will be
incurred over the contractual warranty period

All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

The movement in the above provision are summarized below :

Particulars Warranty
2017-2018 2016-2017

Balance as at 1st April, 2017 3.00 -

Provision :

Created 7.04 3.00

utilized 3.00 -

Balance as at 31st March, 2018 7.04 3.00
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38. Employee benefits

[A] Defined benefit plan:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a
gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded. The
following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of profit and loss and the
funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan.

Risks associated with defined benefit plan

Interest rate risk: Afall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government Securities rate will increase the present value
of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the
assets depending on the duration of asset.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of
members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan
asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of
investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the planis invested in lines of
Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not
have any longevity risk.

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a
default will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatory
guidelines.

Characteristics of defined benefit plans

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial
statements as atMarch 31, 2018.

a) Reconciliation in present value of obligations (PVO) - defined benefit obligation:

Particulars Gratuity - Funded as on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

PVO at the beginning of the year 68.51 53.91
Current service cost 210 1.73
Interest cost 5.48 4.31
Past Service cost 18.44

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on obligations- Due to Change in Financial Assumption 1.95 10.08
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on obligations- Due to Experience 3.68 -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on obligations- Due to Demographic Assumptions (0.60) -
Benefits paid (1.28) (1.52)
PVO at the end of the year 98.28 68.51

b) Change in fair value of plan assets:

Gratuity - Funded as on

Particulars
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 58.05 55.32
Interest Income 4.64 -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (0.04) 4.26
Contributions by the employer 14.97 -
(Benefits paid from the Fund) (1.28) (1.53)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 76.34 58.05
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¢) Reconciliation of PVO and fair value of plan assets:

Particulars Gratuity - Funded as on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
PVO at the end of period 98.28 68.51
Fair value of planned assets at the end of year 76.34 58.05
Funded status (21.94) (10.46)
Net asset/(liability) recognized in the balance sheet (21.94) (10.46)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 31/03/2018 31103/2017
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 68.51 53.91
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period (58.05) (55.32)
Net Liability/ ( Asset) at the Beginning 10.46 (1.41)
Interest cost 5.48 4.31
(Interest Income) (4.64) (4.26)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 0.84 0.05
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Current Service Cost 210 1.73
Net Interest Cost 0.84 0.05
Past Service Cost 18.44 0.16
Expenses Recognized 21.38 1.94
Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Actuarial ( Gains) Losses on Obligation for the Period 5.03 10.08
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 0.04 -
Net ( Income)/ Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 5.07 (10.08)
Balance Sheet Recongciliation 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Opening Net Liability 10.46 0.97
Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit Or Loss 21.38 1.94
Expense Recognized in OCI 5.07 10.08
(Employer's Contribution ) (14.97) (2.85)
Net Liability ( Assets) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 21.94 10.14
Category of Assets 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Insurance Fund 76.34 58.05
Total 76.34 58.05
Other Details Current Period
No of Active Members 50.00
Per Month Salary for Active Members (Rs in Lakhs) 9.02
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 6.00
Average Expected Future Service 10.00
Projected Benefit Obligation 98.28
Prescribed Contribution for Next Year (12 Months) (Rs in Lakhs) 9.02
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Net Interest Cost for Next Year Current Period
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 98.28
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period) (76.34)
Net Liability/(Asset ) at the End of the Period 21.94
Interest Cost 7.43
(Interest Income) (6.77)
Net Interest Cost for Next Year 1.66

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss for Next Year Current Period
Current Service Cost 1.98
Net Interest 1.66
Expenses Recognized 3.64

g) Major category of assets as at:

Particulars

Gratuity - Funded as on

31/03/2018

3110312017

Insurer Managed funds

76.34

58.05

h) Assumption used in accounting for the gratuity plan:

Gratuity - Funded as on

Particulars
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
f) Major Actuarial Assumptions
Expected return on plan assets (%) 7.56% 8.00%
Rate of Discounting 7.56% 8.00%
Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 8.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 0.02 |According to Age
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2006-08) (2006-08)
Mortality Rate after Employment N.A N.A

Note 1: Discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on Government bonds, where
the currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms for the benefit

obligation.

Note 2: The estimate of future salary increases taken into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Note 3: 100% of the plan assets are invested in group gratuity scheme offered by LIC of India.

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments :From the Fund 31/03/2018
1st Following Year 28.23
2nd Following Year 4.88
3rd Following Year 3.99
4th Following Year 3.81
5th Following Year 9.63
Sum of Years 6 to 10 57.36
Sum of Years 11 and above 46.89
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Sensitivity analysis

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 98.28 68.51
Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Discounting (4.29) (2.99)
Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Discounting 4.77 3.33
Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Salary Increase 3.47 242
Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Salary Increase (3.12) (2.17)
Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.49 0.34
Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.52) (0.36)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

"The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected
benefitobligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of
theassumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the
projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period,
which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognized in the balance sheet.”

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the
amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements as at balance sheet date:

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Total employee benefit liabilities

Non-Current 21.93 10.15
Current - -

(b) Otherlongterm Benefit:

The Company's Long Term benefits includes Leave Encashment payable at the time of retirement subject to, policy of
maximum leave accumulation of company. The scheme is notfunded.

Changes in the present value of the obligation in respect of leave encashment

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Obligation at the year beginning 16.30 10.91
Provision during the year 445 5.39
Obligation at the year end 20.74 16.30

(c) Defined Contribution plans:
Amounts recognized as expense for the period towards contribution to the following funds:

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Employers contribution to:
-Provident Fund 18.73 15.58
-Employee State Insurance (ESI) 3.20 2.75
-Gujarat Labour Welfare Fund 0.02 0.02
Total 21.95 18.35
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The disclosure of related party transactions is presented on an aggregate basis for shareholders and companies
controlled by shareholders, joint ventures and associates. In addition, there may be additional disclosures of certain
significant transactions (balances and turnover) with certain related parties.

a. Name of the related party and nature of relationship: -

Sr Particulars
No

Relationship

| Key Managerial Personnel / Directors:
Mr. K. R. Bhuva

Mr. M. R. Bhuva

Mr. H. P. Bhuva

Mrs. H. D. Pathak

Mr. B. J. Vyas

Mr. AN. Shah

Mr. D. K. Punjabi

Ms. Gauri Y Bapat

| Enterprises in which Management or Relatives of Key
Managerial Personnel having significance influence

Director
Director
Director

Chairman & Managing Director
Executive Director
Executive Director

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Plastomech Equipments Pvt Ltd.

b) Key management personnel compensation:-

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Short term employee benefits 60.63 37.48
Post employment benefits 35.53 36.59
Long term employee benefits - -
Termination benefits - -
Total compensation 96.16 74.07
¢) Transaction with related parties

Nature of Year Ended Year Ended
Name of Party Transaction 31 March, 2018 | 31" March, 2017
Mr. K. R. Bhuva Managerial Remuneration 18.05 11.79
Mr. M. R. Bhuva Managerial Remuneration 17.63 10.99
Mr. H. P. Bhuva Managerial Remuneration 17.64 11.00
Mr. D. K. Punjabi Salary 4.08 3.70
Ms. Gauri Y Bapat Salary 3.24 -
Plastomech Equipments Pvt Ltd. Sales of goods 0.14 0.28
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40. Additional information to the financial statements
Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2018 | 31" March, 2017

(a) Contingent Liabilities

(i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts (on account of
outstanding law suits) 176.86 176.86

(i) Guarantees given by Banks to third parties on behalf of the company - -

(b) No provision has been made for following demands raised by the
authorities since the company has reason to believe that it would get relief
at the appellate stage as the said demand are excessive and erroneous

(i) Disputed Income tax Liability 29.43 27.24

Total 206.29 204.10

(c) Commitments
(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account &
not provided for Net of Advances of Rs. Nil (PY. Nil)
- Property plant and equipment 158.01 -
(i) Other Commitments - -

41. Disclosurerelatedto Microand Small Enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act).

Note 1: Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified
on the basis of information collected by the management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2018 | 31* March, 2017
(i) Total outstanding dues to Micro, small and Medium enterprises 24.71 12.64

(i) Interest paid and payment made to supplier beyond the appointed day
during the year - -
(i) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment beyond
appointed day - -
(iv) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year - -
(v) Interest accrued and remaining due of the preceding years - -
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42. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Financial instruments by category

. As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
Particulars Amortized Amortized Amoriized
FVTPL | FvOCl [MM&oaseCl FVTPL | FvoCl (AM@razed FVTPL | FVOCI [M"Eoars
Financial Assets
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits - - 23.86 - - 25.72 - -l 1932
Trade Receivables - -l 317.70 - - 305.79 - -| 249.03
Cash and Cash Equivalents - -1 32439 - - 6.95 - - 7.86
Bank Balances other than above - - 42.90 - - 70.20 - - 39.04
Loan to Employees - - 0.74 - - 1.09 - - 0.80
Other Financial Assets 17.02 - 170.56 - - 178.87 - -| 181.46
Total Financial Assets 17.02 -1 880.15 - -| 588.62 - -| 497.51
Financial Liabilities
Other current financial Liabilities - - 34.33 - - 14.88 - - 25.61
Borrowings - -|  596.19 - -| 536.08 - -| 545.70
Trade payables - -1 220.93 - -1 130.78 - -| 147.58
Total Financial Liabilities - - 851.45 - -| 681.74 - -| 718.89

(i Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments
that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are
disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining
fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting
standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at March 31, 2018 Notes | Level1 | Level2 | Level3 | Total

Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVTPL

Deposits 7 23.86 23.86
Investment in other financial asset(bullion) 8| 17.02 17.02
Total Financial Assets 17.02| 23.86 -| 40.88
Financial Liabilities- Borrowings non- current) 18 - 2.94 -l 294
Total Financial Liabilities - 2.94 - 294

Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at March 31, 2017 Notes | Level1 | Level2 | Level3 | Total

Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVTPL

Deposits 7 -| 25.42 -| 25.42
Investment in other financial asset(bullion) 8 1412 - 14.12
Total Financial Assets 1412 25.42 -| 39.54
Financial Liabilities- Borrowings non- current) 18 -l  16.61 -| 16.61
Total Financial Liabilities -l 16.61 -| 16.61
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Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at April 1, 2016 Notes | Level1 | Level2 | Level3 | Total

Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVTPL

Deposits 7 -| 1843 -| 18.43
Investment in other financial asset(bullion) 8 14.12 - -l 1412
Total Financial Assets 14.12| 18.43 -| 32.55
Financial Liabilities- Borrowings non- current) 18 -| 27.36 -| 27.36
Total Financial Liabilities - 27.36 -| 27.36

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes commodities, listed
equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments
(including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The
mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrumentis included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the
reporting period.

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted analysis.

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 1 or 2 except for unlisted equity securities where the fair values
have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used were adjusted for counter party or own credit
risk.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, employee advances, cash and cash equivalents, bank fixed deposits and other
short term receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same
as theirfair values, due to their short-term nature.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company,
to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

(A) Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of incurring a loss that may arise from a borrower or debtor failing to make required payments.
Credit risk arises mainly from outstanding receivables from free market dealers, cash and cash equivalents,
employee advances and security deposits. The Company manages and analyses the credit risk for each of its new
clients before standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

(i) Creditrisk management

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
The demographics of the customer and including the default risk of the industry, also has an influence on credit
risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course
of business.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there
is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the
reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business;
i} Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty;

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s
ability to meet its obligations;

iv) Significantincrease in creditrisk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty;

v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party
guarantees or credit enhancements.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing
to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the
Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where
recoveries are made, these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend, industry
practices and the business environment in which the entity operates.

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not
impaired

(ii) Trade Receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
The demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and country in which the customer
operates, also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company
grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortized cost. For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind
AS 109 Financial Instrument, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition
of the receivables. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and
relevant information that is available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and

[}
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(iii)

(B)

qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward looking information.

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision —Trade receivables

Loss allowance on April 1, 2016 0.00
Changes in loss allowance -6.26
Loss allowance on March 31, 2017 -6.26
Changes in loss allowance -1.38
Loss allowance on March 31, 2018 -7.64

Cash and cash equivalents

As at the year end, the Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 324.39 Lakhs (31.03.2017 -Rs. 6.95
Lakhs, 01.04.2016 - Rs. 7.86 Lakhs). The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank and financial
institution counterparties with good credit rating.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

(i)

(i)

Financing arrangements

There is no significant long term borrowing at present in the company . The company has only short term cash
credit and other non fund based borrowings facilities.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables herewith analyze the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturities for:

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

Particulars Lis;::: n M(;r;::: n Total

As at March 31, 2018

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 593.25 294 596.19
Trade payables 220.93 - 220.93
Other Financial Liabilities 34.33 - 34.33
Total Non-derivative liabilities 848.51 2.94 851.45
As at March 31, 2017

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 519.47 16.61 536.08
Trade payables 130.78 - 130.78
Other Financial Liabilities 14.88 - 14.88
Total Non-derivative liabilities 665.13 16.61 681.74
As at April 1, 2016

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 518.34 27.36 545.70
Trade payables 147.58 - 147.58
Other Financial Liabilities 25.61 - 25.61
Total Non-derivative liabilities 691.53 27.36 718.89
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(C) Marketrisk
() Foreign currency risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices — will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of

market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return.

The risk is measured through a forecast of foreign currency for the Company’s operations.
The Companies exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as

follows:
As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Currency Trade Hedges Net Trade Hedges Net
receivable | available |exposureto | receivable | available |exposure to
and other foreign | and other foreign
Receivable currency risk| Receivable currency risk
In USD 6,935.00 - | 6,935.00 | 6,251.00 - | 6,251.00
INR- Equivalent (Rs. In Lakhs) 4.51 4.51 4.00 - 4.00
c As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
arrency Trade Hedges Net Trade Hedges Net
Payable | available |exposureto| Payable | available |exposure to
foreign foreign
currency risk currency risk
usD - - - - - -
INR- Equivalent (Rs. In Lakhs) - - - - - -

Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from unhegded foreign currency
denominated financial instruments.

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

USD sensitivity(In USD)

INR/USD increases by 5% 346.75 312.55
INR/USD decreases by 5% (346.75) (312.55)
INR sensitivity(In lakhs)

INR/AED increases by 5% 0.23 0.20
INR/AED decreases by 5% (0.23) (0.20)
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Risk management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
Currently, there are no borrowings and operations which are being funded through internal accruals.
Capital Management

For the purpose of Company's Capital Management, equity includes equity share capital and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The Company manages its capital to optimize returns to
the share holders and make adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions or its business
requirements. The Company's objective is to safe guard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to share holders through continuing
growth and maximize the share holders value. The Company funds its operations through internal accruals and
long term borrowings competitive rate. The Management and Board of Directors monitor the return of capital as
well as the level of dividend to share holders.
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A1

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards
Transitionto Ind AS
These are the Company’s first Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting standards notified u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting policies set out in note
1.2 and note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, the
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and in the
preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1, 2016 (The Company’s date of transition). In preparing its
opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP).

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied by the
Company in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions

"Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments
for decommissioning liabilities (if any). This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38
Intangible Assets and for Investment property covered by Ind AS 40 Investment Property. Accordingly, the
Company has elected to measure all of its PPE at their previous GAAP carrying value."

A.1.2 Designation of previously recognized financial instruments

A.2
A.21

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition to Ind AS. The
Company has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in equity investments.

Ind AS Mandatory Exceptions
Estimates

"An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with
estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Ind AS estimates as at
April 1, 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The
Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not
required under previous GAAP:

- Investment in bullions carried at Fair Value through Profitand Loss (FVTPL)."

A.2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

"Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first time adopter to
apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing, provided
that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result
of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has
elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS."

A.2.3 Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts
and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following tables represent the reconciliations of Balance Sheet, Total Equity, Total Comprehensive Income,
and Cash Flows from previous GAAP to IndAS.




Polymechplast Machines Limited

S

(@)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

CERElas - —

J MACHINES LTD.

I. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at April 1, 2016

Notes to

Effects of

Particulars P Amount as o Amount as
I;Ic:ztpttli?: per IGAAP * trar:(;t:g o | perindAS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 690.48 - 690.48
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3.24 - 3.24
(c) Financial Assets - -
(i) Investments 0.00 - 0.00
(i) Loans 18.43 - 18.43
(iii) Other financial assets 170.01 170.01
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 3 5.99 217 8.15
Total Non-Current Assets 888.14 217 890.31
Current assets
(a) Inventories 743.79 - 743.79
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 1 255.29 -6.26 249.03
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 7.86 - 7.86
(i) Bank balances other than (ii) above 39.04 - 39.04
(iv) Loans 1.69 - 1.69
(v) Other financial assets 11.45 - 11.45
(c)  Other current assets 24 .31 - 24 .31
Total Current Assets 1,083.42 -6.26 1,077.17
Total Assets 1971.57 -4.09 1967.48
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 527.66 - 527.66
(b)  Other equity 2 337.67 -4.09 333.57
Total equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company 865.33 -4.09 861.23
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 27.36 - 27.36
(b) Provisions 0.98 - 0.98
28.33 - 28.33
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 518.34 - 518.34
(i) Trade payables 147.58 - 147.58
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21.74 - 21.74
(b)  Other current liabilities 329.11 - 329.11
(c) Provisions 33.04 - 33.04
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 28.10 - 28.10
Total Liabilities 1077.9 0.0 1077.9
Total Equity and Liabilities 1971.57 -4.09 1967.48

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note
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Il. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at March 31, 2017

Particulars Notes_ fo Amount as Effe_c?s of Amount as
First time per IGAAP * transition to per Ind AS
adoption Ind AS

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 681.55 - 681.55
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3.24 - 3.24
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 0.00 - 0.00
(i) Loans 25.43 - 25.43
(iii) Other financial assets 172.95 - 172.95
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 3 17.99 6.13 2412
Total non current assets 901.15 6.13 907.28
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 702.77 - 702.77
(b) Financial Assets -
(i) Trade receivables 1 313.43 -7.64 305.79
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 6.95 - 6.95
(i) Bank balances other than (ii) above 70.20 - 70.20
(iv) Loans 1.39 - 1.39
(v) Other financial assets 5.92 - 5.92
(c)  Other current assets 5.19 - 5.19
Total current assets 1105.84 -7.64 1098.21
TOTAL ASSETS 2007.00 -1.50 2005.50
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital 527.66 - 527.66
(b)  Other equity 2 437.19 -1.50 435.69
Total equity 964.85 -1.50 963.35
LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 16.61 - 16.61
(b) Provisions 10.15 - 10.15
Total non current liabilities 26.76 - 26.76
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 519.47 - 519.47
(i) Trade payables 130.79 - 130.79
(i) Other financial liabilities 10.70 - 10.70
(b)  Other current liabilities 283.16 - 283.16
(c) Provisions 52.82 - 52.82
(d)  Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18.47 - 18.47
Total Liabilities 1,015.39 - 1,015.39
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2007.00 -1.50 2005.50

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note
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lll. Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31,2017

Particulars Notes_ to Amount as Effe_c!s of Amount as
First time per IGAAP * transition to per Ind AS
adoption Ind AS

Revenue From Operations 3,787.92 - 3,787.92
Other Income 19.60 - 19.60
Total Income 3,807.51 - 3,807.51
EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 2,221.07 - 2,221.07

Purchase of Stock in Trade 30.08 - 30.08
Changes in inventories of finished goods,

Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress 79.39 - 79.39
Excise duty on sale of goods 416.35 - 416.35
Employee benefits expense 4 356.80 -10.08 346.72
Finance costs 49.94 - 49.94
Depreciation and amortization expense 31.17 - 31.17
Other expenses 1 493.53 1.38 494.91
Total expenses 3678.33 -8.70 3669.63
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax 129.19 8.70 137.89
Exceptional ltems - - -
Profit before tax 129.19 8.70 137.89

Tax expense:

(1)  Current tax 41.67 - 41.67
(2) Deferred tax 3 -12.01 -0.48 -12.48
Profit After tax 99.53 9.18 108.70
Other Comprehensive Income 5
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined
benefit plans - -10.08 -10.08
(i) Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined
benefit plans - 3.49 3.49
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -6.59 -6.59
Total Comprehensive Income 99.53 2.59 102.10

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

IV. The Company does not have a significant impact on the Cash flow statement as on 31 March 2017

V. Reconciliation of Equity as on 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016

Particulars Note Ref 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Net worth as per previous GAAP

(Including Equity Share capital) 964.85 865.33
Expected Credit Loss Allowance (7.64) (6.26)
Impact of Deferred tax 6.13 217
Total Impact (1.50) (4.09)
Net worth as per Ind AS 963.35 861.23
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All Amounts Are In Rs. Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

C.
1

46

47

48

Notes to First time adoption
Loss allowance

On transition to Ind AS, the company has recognized impairment loss on trade receivables based on the expected
credit loss model as required by Ind AS 109. Consequently, trade receivables have been reduced with a
corresponding decrease in retained earnings on the date of transition and there has been an incremental provision
for the year ended 31 March 2017 resulting in decreased in carrying amount by Rs. 7.64 lakhs as at 31 March 2017
and by Rs. 6.26 lakhs as at 1 April 2016.

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings as at April 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS adjustments.
Deferred tax

Deferred tax have been recognized on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS.
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts
included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive
income instead of profit and loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit
and loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2017 decreased by Rs. 10.08
lakhs . There is no impact on the total equity as at March 31, 2017.

Other Comprehensive Income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss but are shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “Other
Comprehensive Income”, includes remeasurement of Employee Benefit obligation and Income tax relating to these
item. The concept did not exist under the previous GAAP.

Event after reporting Period

There was no significant event after the end of reporting period which require any adjustment or disclosure in the
financial statement other than the proposed dividend of Rs. 0.80 per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each recommended by
the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 24th May, 2018. The same amounts to Rs. 38.25 lakhs including
dividend distribution tax of Rs. 7.86 lakhs is subject to approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
company and hence is not recognized as a Liability.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by the Board of Directors
on 24th May, 2018. The financial statements as approved by the Board of Directors are subject to final approval by
its Shareholders.

The figures as on the transition date and previous year have been re-arranged and regrouped wherever necessary
to make them comparable with those of the current year.

The accompanying notes (1 to 48) are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For C N K & Associates LLP FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961W/100036W K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva
Chairman & Director (DIN:00054562)

Alok Shah Managing Director (DIN:00054532)

(Partner) Gauri Y. Bapat D.K. Punjabi

Membership No 42005 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
(ACS 22782)

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara

Date : 24th May, 2018 Date : 24th May, 2018
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POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
Registered Office : 775, G.I.D.C. Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010
Phone : 0265 - 2632210 Email : goldcoin@polymechplast.com, Website : www.polymechplast.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules,2014]
CIN : L27310GJ1987PLC009517
Name of the Company : POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
Registered Office : 775, G.I1.D.C. Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010

as my .our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31stAnnual general meeting of
the Company, to be held on Friday, the 28th September, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at VCCI Commercial Complex 73,
GIDC Industrial Estate Makarpura, Vadodara 390010 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No | Resolutions
Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of Financial Statement for the year ended 31-03-2018
2 Reappointment of Mr. K R. Bhuva as a Retiring Director
3 Appointment of Statutory Auditors and fixation of their remuneration
4 Declaration of dividend for FY 17-18 at Rs. 0.80 Per share
Special Business
5 Appointment of Mr. Bhaskar J Vyas as an independent Director
6 Reappointment of Mrs. Hemangini Pathak as an Independent Director
7 Revision in remuneration of Mr. Kantilal R. Bhuva as a Managing Director
8 Revision in remuneration_of Mr. Mahendra R. Bhuva as an Executive Director
9 Revision in remuneration of Mr. Himmatlal P. Bhuva as an Executive Director

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

signed this ....... dayof.............. 20.........

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy ROIAEr(S) ......ooiiiiiiiiiiieiiieei ettt ee e emeeemeenmesemesemeeennes

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Polymechplast Machines Limited

POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
CIN : L27310GJ1987PLC009517
Registered Office : 775, G.I.D.C. Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010
Phone : 0265 - 2632210 Email : goldcoin@polymechplast.com, Website : www.polymechplast.com

DPID Client ID Folio No. No. of Shares held

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Registered Office : 775, G.1.D.C. Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010

Name of the attending Member / Proxy ( In block letters) :

| hereby record my presence at the 31st Annual General Meeting held at 11.00 a.m. on 28th September, 2018

Members' / Proxy Signature

Notes : 1. Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover th same duly filled in at the entrance.
2. Members are requested to bring copy of Annual Report with them




Book-Post

If Undelivered Please return to :
POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
Regd. Office : "Gold Coin House"

Plot No. 775, G.I.D.C., Makarpura,

Vadodara - 390 010. GUJARAT, INDIA
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